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Malaise, Gordon

From: Harshner, Samuel - DOA [samuel.harshner@wisconsin.gov]
Sent:  Wednesday, February 06, 2008 1:59 PM

To: Malaise, Gordon

Cc: Hanle, Bob - DOA

Subject: Final Legislative ltem - Adult apprenticeship

Gordon,
Finally got the answers | needed on the Adult Apprenticeship item we need drafted.

Basically we need an increase of $300,000 GPR in appropriation 20.445(1)(a) for FY09 only. This would bring
the total funding in that appropriation up to $7,061,000.

The purpose of this funding increase would be to create new apprenticeships in plastics and rubber, printing,
utilities and heaith care. | don't know if you need that information for the draft legislation, however, because |
believe DWD has the authority to do this program under current law.

Sam

02/06/2008
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AN Act L relating to: apprenticeship programs in trades in the rubber and

plastics, printing, utilities, and health care industries and making an

appropriation. v/

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau J

Under current law, the Department of Workforce Development (DWD) ma‘;:
determine reasonable apprenticeship classifications, promulgate rules, issue
general or special orders, hold hearings, make findings, and render orders as
necessary to oversee tl\x{g apprenticeship programs provi§ed in this state. This bill
appropriates $300,000 to DWD in fiscal year 2008-09 for the administration of
apprenticeship programs in trades in the rubber and plasticsfprinting,‘f utilitiesYand
health care industries.v

For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill. v

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows: Y

SEcTION 9254. Fiscal changes; Workforce Development.
v’
(1) APPRENTICESHIP PROGRAMS. In the schedule under section 20.005 (3) of the
v’

statutes for the appropriation to the workforce development under section 20.445 (1)

(a) of the statutes, as affected by the acts of 2007, the dollar amount is increased by



2007 - 2008 Legislature -2~ LRB-4935/?

SECTION 9254

/

1 $300,000 for fiscal year 2008-09 for the administration of apprenticeship programs

v v
under subchapter I of chapter 106 of the statutes in trades in the rubber and plastics,/

v
printing:futilities, and health care industries. v

> W DD

(END) vV




 Barman, Mike

From: Malaise, Gordon

Sent: Monday, March 10, 2008 1:01 PM
To: Barman, Mike

Subject: LRB-4035

Mike:

Please jacket -4035 for Rep. Hraychuck.

Gordon



